From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent:  9/23/2013 8:43:46 AM

To: Ghosh, Deb (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DXGY); Willoughby,
Leslie (LWilloughby@semprautilities.com); Cyrus.Sorooshian(@sce.com
(Cyrus.Sorooshian@sce.com)

Cec: Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Dietz, Sidney
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Prusnek, Brian C
(BPrusnek@semprautilities.com)

Bcec:
Subject: California Energy Consumption Summer 2013.pptx

Hi guys,

Thanks again for giving me the data. Attached is the charts that | will post on our
website. | wonder what the heck is going on at Hidden Hills with so much usage??

Anyway, thank you very much for your help. I'm hoping that at some point in the future
IOUs do this type of information and put on your own website. | think this type of
information is a key factor in getting people to realize that they may want to think twice
about turning on that AC or something.

Thanks,

Marzia

Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division

California Public Utilities Commission | zaf@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-1997

SB GT&S 0883886
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